

Weddíng Celebratíons

Mínety

Edith Caroline Annette Ludlow-Hewitt & George H Taylor

The church of St Mary, Acton Turville, was filled on the occasion of the marriage of two well known Wiltshire people – Miss E C Annette Ludlow-Hewitt, elder daughter of the late Rev T A Ludlow-Hewitt, for 37 years vicar of Minety, and Mr George H Taylor, second son of Mr and Mrs E E Taylor, of the printing works, Minety.

The ceremony was conducted by the Bishop of Malmesbury, assisted by the Rev J Llewellyn, vicar of Acton Turville, and the Rev Curgenvon Robinson (rector of Dauntsey), where Miss Ludlow-Hewitt has resided since the death of her father. Other robed clergy present were the rural dean of Malmesbury, Canon H Milnes Walker, Canon F H Manley, rector of Great Somerford, Canon W A Sole, rector of Crudwell, and the Rev Edgar Packer, vicar of Hankerton. The service was choral, Mr Tomlin, of Chippenham parish church, being organist.

Given away by Colonel Claude Kirby, late of Minety House, now of Portcullis House, the bride wore a powder blue crepe-de-chine frock, black picture hat and carried a bouquet of pink carnations and lilies of the valley.

Her sister, Miss Dorinda Ludlow-Hewitt as maid of honour, wore a rust coloured frock with hat to match, and she carried a basket of deep cream chrysanthemums.

Mr Raymond H Taylor, brother of the bridegroom, was best man. Mr Jack Gamble and Mr Ralph Cole were ushers.

After the reception, at which the guests numbered nearly 100, Mr and Mrs G Taylor left for their honeymoon, the bride travelling in a brown Persian coat with hat to match.

Both parties are well known in a large district for their musical abilities, each having received a Royal Command.

Western Daily Press 17 December 1938

©Wiltshire OPC Project/2014/David Palmer